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All,

Further to the process you have been involved in, with Acutus, over the last months to review the delay

attribution for the project, Acutus has completed and formally submitted their report.

Given that this document will be used as the basis of tie’s position on delay attribution and culpability for
those delays, we now need you to review the report and confirm that you agree with the detail recorded
in it, as much of this information has come from yourselves. This information will be used by the
commercial team to forecast costs and so it is extremely important that the facts which drive this analysis

are robust.

Therefore, please review the relevant sections of the attached report and return any comments to myself
by cob Monday 31°' May, following which, a half-day session will be organised with Acutus to review any

area of discrepancy.

Regards,

Tom Hickman
Programme Manager
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